

CAS VAN SON

INFO@CASVANSON.NL

WWW.CASVANSON.NL

0031638393180

22-09-93



Interaction / experience design combined with a correct dose of music and sound is a given in my works. Approaching daily life from-out a social perspective it is obvious that people are always the center of a good design for me.

As a designer I focus mainly on the interaction amongst people and their surroundings. I like to challenge people to converse, collaborate, to simply have fun and to dream together. My projects focus on the creating of experiences, events and products that bring people together. The most important goal is to laugh together and to experience something new and unforgettable.

Being a musician I know the power, enrichment, educative strength, connective quality and pleasure of playing music with others. I include this manner of interaction and having fun in my music as well as in my designs.

EVENTS

2019

MvG Collective Present
INCLUSIVITIES TOURS
19-28 October 2019
Campina Fabriek / DDW
Eindhoven

MvG Collective Present
SNAPJE
19-28 October 2019
Strijp T / DDW
Eindhoven

PAS FESTIVAL
JAMFLOW
6-7 September 2019
UM Universiteit
Maastricht

Storioni Festival
JAMFLOW
25 / 18 May 2019
Muziek Gebouw
Eindhoven

Eucrea Soundform
JAMFLOW
20 - 23 March 2019
Resonanz Raum
Hamburg

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Art & Design
Design Academy, Eindhoven
2014 - 2018

Mbo middenkader specialist vormgeving ruimtelijke presentatie & communicatie
Sint Lucas, Boxtel
2010 - 2014

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Production / Facility Services
Kazerne Foundation
From October 2019
Eindhoven

Freelance Production Assistant
Stichting Mu
From July 2019
Eindhoven

Design / Execution
Rocco Verdult
Aug 2018- Aug 2019
Eindhoven

SOFTWARES SKILLS

Photoshop	○○○	Concepts	○○○○
Illustrator	○○○○	Visualisation	○○○
InDesign	○○○	Creative Solutions	○○○○
Premiere	○○	Social work / Design	○○○○
SketchUp Pro	○○○○	Wood Work	○○○
Keyshot	○○○	Metal Work	○○
Logic Pro X	○○○	Plastics	○○
Ableton Live	○○	Material Research	○○○
Muse	○○○	Constructions	○○○
Excel	○○	Photography	○○○
Word	○○○○	Video	○○
Powerpoint	○○○○		

EVENTS

2018

Arena Talks

JAMFLOW
28 October 2018
Campina Fabriek
Eindhoven

FoodCourt Sectie C

JAMFLOW
24 October 2018
Sectie C / DDW
Eindhoven

G18 Graduation Show

JAMFLOW
20-28 October 2018
Campina Fabriek
Eindhoven

B.N.O Ya Present

JAMFLOW
20-28 October 2018
Sectie C / DDW
Eindhoven

Here and Out

Gesprekslader / Each
one teach one
2 - 18 February 2018
Matadero
Madrid

EVENTS

2017

It's Hard to draw a circle

Metaxourgeio Tales /
remnants of the addicts
mindspace
27 - 29 January 2017
Municipal Gallery
Athens

INTERNSHIP

Internship

Rocco Verdult
Feb 2018- Aug 2018
Eindhoven

Internship

BlokMeubel
Jul 2013- Nov 2013
Eindhoven

Internship

OntwerpDuo
Apr 2013- July 2013
Eindhoven

Internship

Harm Rensink
Feb 2013- Apr 2013
Eindhoven

EVENTS

2016

Building Castles By Kazerne Young

Workshop Sharing Tools
22-30 October 2016
Kazerne / DDW
Eindhoven

DIT FEST #1

You Wish You Had This
Carpet
13 - 15 May 2016
Veem gebouw 7/8
Eindhoven

EVENTS

2015

Bizarre Sound Crea- tures Expo

Workshop New Instru-
ments
20-28 October 2015
Glaspaviljoen Strijp-s
Eindhoven

DDW BEURS

The Real Trash Product
20-28 October 2015
Beursgebouw / DDW
Eindhoven

LEARNING

Arduino

Raspberry Pi

Fusion 360

Drums

Guitar Teaching
degree

FREE TIME

Music, Records, Na-
ture, Mountains, Hiking,
Socializing, Concerts,
Middle-earth.

SKILLS

Photo Edit ○○○

Video Edit ○○

Sound
Recording ○○○

Guitar ○○○○

Bass ○○○

Colour ○○

Form /
Shaping ○○○

Communication ○○○○

Presenting ○○○

Performing
Music ○○○○

LANGUAGES

Dutch
Mothers tongue

English
bilingual